



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

July 20, 1983

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

W. Gruernerwald
Antlers Plaza
P.O. Box 909
Colorado Springs, CO 80901

Re: Gonzales-Pittman No. 2
D-24-21N-21E
Gonzales-Pittman No. 5
D-25-21N-21E
Mora County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gruernerwald:

A recent field inspection has been made on the above referenced wells and it was observed that those wells still had well heads on them. Be advised that the authorization for temporary abandonment of these wells expired April 8, 1978.

In order for the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division to close these files, these wells must be plugged, converted to water wells, or turned over to the rancher to let him use the gas.

Your assistance in help us close these well files would be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Roy E. Johnson".

ROY E. JOHNSON
Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dp